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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Chairman Tripp and County Council Members 
FROM: Councilor Michael F. Barnes  
DATE:  January 31, 2024  

During the Requests and Motions portion of the Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
February 6, 2024, I will move to suspend Council Rule III (D)(9) to allow for Council to 
reconsider Third Reading of Ordinance No. 5574, An Ordinance to Establish 
Regulations for Waste Tire Haulers in Greenville County, that was adopted at the 
December 5, 2023 regular County Council meeting. 

If County Council approves the motion, I will move to suspend Council Rule IV(B)(3) 
to allow Council to take up amendments to the Ordinance at Third Reading this 
evening. 

If approved, I will then move to amend the ordinance to change the entity 
administering it from the Greenville County Solid Waste Division to the Greenville 
County Sheriff’s Office. A copy of the proposed amendment is attached to the meeting 
agenda. 

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule III (B). 


